Agenda
Shady Cove Planning Commission Public Hearings
Thursday, May 13, 2021
6:00 PM

This meeting will be held via Zoom with Commission being present at City Hall. Attendees will

click on the link or call in to the listed number.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87405535301?pwd=STg0SmEwWcXVaMGNTcmxvR0ZnWIpCQT09

Meeting ID: 874 0553 5301

Passcode: 674221

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,87405535301#,,,,*674221# US (Houston)
+16699006833,,87405535301#,,,,*674221# US (San Jose)

Call to Order

A. Roll call.
B. Announcements by Presiding Officer.

1. This meeting is being digitally recorded.
2. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission will be May 27,
2021, at 6:00 PM with Commission members present in Council Chambers and

the public to attend via Zoom.
3. The meeting date is subject to change by the circumstances related to COVID-19.

Consent Calendar
A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of March 25, 2021

Public Hearing

A) Public Hearing to Consider a Site Design Review located at 21843 & 21851 Hwy 62.
Open Public Hearing.

A Public Hearing to accept public testimony and consider approval of a Site Design
Review Application to allow a daycare center. The property is located at 21843 & 21851
Hwy 62, Shady Cove, Oregon. Assessor's Map and Tax Lot: 34-1W-15BC, 2600 & 2800.
Zoning is General Commercial, GC). Owner: Cary Zink Applicant: Julie Jackson. File
Number: SD 21-02.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Planning
Department at (541) 878-2225. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il).



Shady Cove Planning Commission Agenda

May 13, 2021

Page Two of Three

V.

N -

Read Public Hearing Opening Statement.

If you would like to speak before the Commission, please email ahead of time
dijermain@shadycove.org.

Jurisdiction Question.

Conflict of Interest.

Ex Parté Contact.

Site Visit.

Staff Comments. (Nolan)

Applicants’ Testimony/Proponents Testimony/Commission Questions
Opponents' Testimony/Commission Questions.

Rebuttal.

Final Staff Comments.

Close/Continue Hearing.

Deliberations/Discussion/Decision.

B) Public Hearing to Consider a Conditional Use Permit located at 21425 Highway 62

Open Public Hearing.

A Public Hearing to accept public testimony and consider approval of a Conditional Use
Permit Application to allow a Major Automotive Repair use located at 21425 Highway 62.
Said parcel is legally described as 34-1W-15CC, Tax Lot 1300 and currently zoned
General Commercial (GC). The owner is Jeff & Julie Barnes. Applicant: Aaron Willis
Planning File Number: CUP 21-01

N —

Read Public Hearing Open Statement.

If you would like to speak before the Commission, please email ahead of time
diermain@shadycove.org.

Jurisdiction Question.

Conflict of Interest.

Ex Parté Contact.

Site Visit.

Staff Comments. (Nolan)

Applicants’ Testimony/Proponents Testimony/Commission Questions
Opponents' Testimony/Commission Questions.

Rebuttal.

Final Staff Comments.

Close/Continue Hearing.

Deliberations/Discussion/Decision

New Business

A. Discussion item — 128 Penny Lane Bridge



Shady Cove Planning Commission Agenda
May 13, 2021
Page Three of Three

V. Department Reports

A. Planning Technician Report
VI.  Public Comment
VIl. Commissioner Comments

VIIl. Adjournment



City of Shady Cove
Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 25" 2021
Meeting was held with the Planning Commission present at City Hall and public attending
telephonically
I. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Barnes called the Regular Planning Commission Meeting to order at 6:01 PM

Council Present: Chair Barnes, Commissioner Stirling, Commissioner Magill, Commissioner
Smith. Commissioner Krupa, Absent

Staff Present: Debby Jermain, Planning Technician

I.B. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair made the announcements on the agenda.

II. PUBLIC HEARING
None
I1l. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

None

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to Approve the Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of January 14™ 2021
Motion: Commissioner Stirling Second: Chair Barnes
Motion Carried 4-0

V. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

None

VI. STAFF REPORTS

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion of Goal 8 Statewide planning goals — Recreation Needs (Barnes)
B. Discussion of Goal 9 Statewide planning goals — Economy of the State (Magill)



Shady Cove Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Minutes March 25, 2021
Page 2 of 2

C. Discussion of Goal 10 Statewide planning goals — Housing (Magill)

D. Planning Technician report

VIIl. OLD BUSINESS
None
IX. WRITTEN COMMUNICATION

None

X. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Xl. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

XIl. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Commission, the Chair adjourned the
regular Meeting at 6:50 PM.

Approved: Attest:
Thomas Barnes Debby Jermain
Chair Planning Technician

Commission Vote:
Chair Barnes
Commissioner Stirling
Commissioner Smith
Commissioner Magill
Commissioner Krupa

1]



PLANNING FILE NO. SD 21-02

REQUEST FOR A SITE DESIGN REVIEW
21843 HWY 62, SHADY COVE OREGON

PUBLIC HEARING: THURSDAY MAY 13, 2021, 6:00 P.M.

CITY OF SHADY COVE PLANNING COMMISSION PACKET

INDEX PAGE #
Staff Report 2-4
Application 5-11
Adjacent Property & Agency Request for Comments / Mailing 12-18
Comments returned 19-20

Legal Notice — Notice of Public Hearing

21




CITY OF SHADY COVE
SITE DESIGN REVIEW STAFF REPORT
FILE: SD 21-02

OWNER: Cary Zink
3030 Lemmon Court
Hollister CA, 95023

APPLICANT: Julie A. Jackson
900 Rocky Road
Trail, OR 97541

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: T 34 S, RANGE 1 W, SECTION 15BC, TAX LOTS 2600 &
2800

ADDRESS: 21843 & 21851 Highway 62

APPLICATION: Site Design Review to authorize a change of use at an existing developed
commercial site. Previous uses included marijuana sales and smoke accessory shop and
associated parking. The building is currently vacant. The proposed use is a daycare that has
previously been located in City limits, but has most recently been located at the applicants home
in the Trail area.

I. PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS

Access: Highway 62

Zoning: Commercial (GC)

Acres: .12 & .54 acres

Current Land Use: The property contains a commercial 2,464 square foot building
previously used as a fast food pizza restaurant, a daycare and quilt store, and a marijuana
dispensary and smoke accessory shop.

E. Surrounding Land Uses:

North: Developed Commercial lots (The Fishin Hole, etc.)

West: Developed Commercial lot (The Lee’s construction sign company)

South: Developed Commercial lot (Shady Cove Station)

East: Hwy 62, Developed Commercial lot (River Plaza)

oWy

II. APPLICABLE CRITERIA § 154.315

The review authority shall make written findings with respect to all of the following criteria
when approving, approving with conditions or denying an application:

(A) The application is complete, as determined in accordance with §§ 154.314 and 154.375
through 154.382;

SD 21-02 Page 1 of 3



(B) The application complies with all of the applicable provisions of the underlying land use
district, including building and yard setbacks, lot area and dimensions, density and floor area, lot
coverage, building height, building orientation, architecture and other special standards as may
be required for certain land uses;

(C) The applicant shall be required to upgrade any existing development that does not
comply with the applicable land use district standards, in conformance with §§ 154.270 through
154.276;

(D) The application complies with the design standards contained in Chapter 95;

(E) Conditions required as part of a land division, conditional use permit, master planned
development, specific area plan or other approval shall be met; and

(F) Exceptions to criteria above may be granted only when approved as a variance.

III. FINDINGS

(A) The application is complete, as determined in accordance with §§ 154.314 and 154.375
through 154.382;

The application includes the required elements to be deemed complete.

(B) The application complies with all of the applicable provisions of the underlying land
use district, including building and yard setbacks, lot area and dimensions, density and
floor area, lot coverage, building height, building orientation, architecture and other
special standards as may be required for certain land uses;

The property is zoned GC. All base zone standards are met with the current development.

The proposed use of daycare use is allowed in the General Commercial zone. Any repainting
of the structure should comply with the City of Shady Cove approved commercial paint pallet.
Comment was received from Rogue Valley Sewer Services, the applicant shall comply with all
RVSS requirements.

(C) The applicant shall be required to upgrade any existing development that does not
comply with the applicable land use district standards, in conformance with §§ 154.270
through 154.276;

The existing developed property is in compliance. No nonconforming uses or structures exist
on site.

(D) The application complies with the design standards contained in Chapter 95.
The subject site fronts Highway 62 a State Highway, any alterations to the access or frontage
improvements will be approved and administered by ODOT. The City Administrator requested

greater clarification on the parking, pick-up/drop-off design. The applicant shall address the
proposed plan for traffic pattern related to pick-up/drop-off.

SD 21-02 Page 2 of 3



(E) Conditions required as part of a land division, conditional use permit, master planned
development, specific area plan or other approval shall be met; and

No land division, conditional use permit, master planned development, or specific area plan
affects the subject site.

(F) Exceptions to criteria, above may be granted only when approved as a variance.

No variances are proposed.

IV.  DECISION

The application to allow the new use of office space and recreation trip sales along with
outdoor storage is approved, subject to the following conditions:

1. Applicant to comply with City of Shady Cove Business License requirements.

2. Atleast 13 parking spaces shall be maintained in accordance with Section 154.337.

3. Applicant to comply with Jackson County Change of Occupancy Permit. Applicant to
provide statement from Jackson County Development Services that proposed use complies with
all building department requirements.

4. Development shall be consistent with the site plan or as modified by conditions of approval.
Changes to the building; plumbing, electrical or mechanical equipment may require permits; call

the City before you start work to inquire about permitting requirements.

6. All uses must comply with all applicable state and federal environmental, health and safety
regulations.

7. Landscaping along the Highway 62 frontage shall be installed in compliance with the
landscape Ordinance of the City of Shady Cove.

8. Signs require a permit; apply to City if any signs are to be erected, or altered.

City of Shady Cove

By this 6th day of May, 2021
Ryan Nolan, Planner

SD 21-02 Page 3 of 3



CITY OF SHADY COVE
SITE DESIGN REVIEW

APPLICATION
OFFICE USE:
Application No. SD 2 -0O2). Received By Q Bco (RA'ANS )Sv"\ Date L//{?Fl/ /r;)-\f

Amount Paid %45 Q oo Receipt No A7 | (98 Hea?i;@Bate 5' /3 -2

To BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT:
Name of Property Owner(s): C‘ou"k__x) ’Z_\r\\(.,

Property Street Address: _2 \34 % BHJ;_? o2 E)YW.‘JS Co\;f_.} OR .

A

Between W and @%]&g Liver Onwve. streets.

County Assessor's Map & Tax Lot Number:_ Y [W |5 BC QIO and 2LOO
Current Zoning: G—C Adjacent Zoning: GQ

MATERIALS REQUIRED (Application must include all required supplemental materials and application form

at the time of filing.)

1) Attach 2 copies of property plat map.
2) Attach 2 copies of a plot plan indicating the existing property lines and the proposed use.
3) Attach a metes and bounds description of the property.

Any person(s) or developer who proposes any dedication to the City shall enter into a bonding agreement
with the City of Shady Cove prior to site plan review by the Planning Commission, or recordation of plat with
Jackson County.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the information given above and attached hereto is true and correct, that the property
owner is aware of and agrees with this application, and that falsification of fact will result in invalidation of the
application. |1 understand that any approval given is valid for the specific project only, and is subject to all
applicable laws, regulations and conditions. Further, | understand that the fee paid at the time of submitting
this application does not cover any professional, legal, or consulting fees incurred by City and that | am
responsible for all costs incurred by the City of Shady Cove in connection with processing this application.

APPLICANTS NAME Julle, A, Tacksnn

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE O\, Q. & O Qm&k’.&m

MAILING ADDRESS: _A0ON) @acay R —Tyraul, o, 41Ul
PHONE NUMBER -~ CELL NUMBER 5Y\-q)H-Y =4S

APPLICANT’S EMAIL ADDRESS _\{ ¥\ \e. oy .8 Lj salc @ %m& l.com

PURSUANT TO ORS 227, THIS APPLICATION IS CONSIDERED COMPLETE WHEN REVIEWED, DATED AND SIGNED BY THE CITY

PLANNER OR HIS/HER DESIGNATE

Complete l/ Incomplete

Signature iDQ[O_qu B@i\{,"_u/\ QL .p"\u Date l—f— — Q:—:L*';l{
@Qﬂ Quja?\i\ Nelan | Contract Planner_




SITE DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
Page 2

Attach additional sheets as necessary
Describe your proposal

T would \ike s move my datd(are T a centey in Shadj Qe

T hone \neen 't\:nwi,riincj cldcace. o ouyr Cmmmuﬂ|&'3 for

= oved 1Y o md home B \fears, (1%04 ~aere \nas  \neen

¥ \ '
N j X P

Maee addihonal Sk ¥y

Size of Structure: _3, QOO0 Suaire Lee
Number of employees on maximum shift; &

Hours and days of operation: — : - g
Parking spaces proposed: \\ p

State below the justification of any impact on the surrounding property

T oM. ot suwe Yheve WOl Yoe. anu lmm('\‘

We LN\ Ve Maindaining e DYDD€+4U\) cmd we Will
KQ,LP Ry \Ifjmi Cleain. Owuy Vg)wbnncbf) c\of:a ho‘c 00&7&1;

oNn mah’ﬁ o wee¥inds. Our noise \ewel i o Snce.
Mo=t> chindren il \oe Insicdle, When Mu are. oulsicle
Hwe% wolld e N the Lenced aren.

Other comments you feel are pertinent to your application

1 MU \aeheve Xass 1o Whodt Yhe CmmmmWLu Noeds .
=T e ) M Max Omount. of chvdven at my?
home and T Yecewe G\ dculv\ & dd.il(mjrc
Mot of Yhe chldren in \’hu cave \ave oewn Wil

Me. H\nee Lo pee¥s, t\d, aéaa.Lade_-\ugm.s_anm




oddinonad  Sneer |

(\eec\ o move. Mewever T fedd Ahis s
Wk Wnal < need ¥ a4 move Yo al WK
scamon. Towoowdd Ve Yo use the.
Ny Yo cave $oc e chdven ot our

N Our  commuunuty oy Qo
Chadren. Q\S h@s
T udoudd e to Cenee 'n a Smad)
Sechon . the  year of the \owildis
u:)\'\\w\ aloove. groond  fenc, I Lo
Use. fence OAot:m*g, qmur\d ?ﬁ\e ho\dwrs
SO M& UL_:\\\ \oe. No dﬂ%i e
U\ Yo Convey O o
[Tal W e ouildine Hhat
S Yok cmd dirt ar s ‘ﬁm o
LW \eane  Space . the Veay o(—’dmn./
‘O\U\C\\‘\OS on e ﬂ)i\!tl’\’wq)(; for Cl(‘dlhom‘

\\\ W fower  Yasds n Yha
SYont, A% \ove Yo \oLnJ(; and  wWarly
Flouses and Plants. uoa LN oD
Use the 'p\an\:w \oox  to - plant Howeys.

§

o\l e Yo owon \J‘e_qfdﬂlom |
@\cu\\% Caye Sor. -

’W\@ S one Yhing We  will miss Since.

e T T —



ladaA\honad  Sneek W2

Measurements m my (erhficr today.
e exQasned T me” Yok we @an

Cave *or 37 cdhldren. Tws bejn% End

We would nud D Qurking spois o
parc:n{; and  5H Q&rh Y‘g@c‘rs Cor e,mPl_a_\écas
T W\ Marl one ot r%rw. £ront Spaces
W randicaQ. .
The .e,mplo ces Can Part an Yhe uck  on
Fhe Cemen® avea oehind Hhe &nce.,

T w\ e c\&e.‘rﬁrg o sandaon  inspechion
e foce, vy Cex Yher Lo\ Assue o \icense.

Ao e Qe Marshall won nave 4o |
~ORvE. Yhe Bpace. and exivts and Number

T oave Hee sq kotage and oo



412012021 Resized_640645190.jpeg

Loal e LESOSRRNA N el




:KEJAME S{R/BARBARATA!

u.mum :_mI<<>< 62
. ggﬁ Vi







Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Evertt

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that on April 22, 2021, | provided a copy of the NOTICE OF
ADJACENT PROPERTY USE PROPOSAL, APPLICATION NO. SD 21-02 by

first class mail to the following (list attached):

Dby Oenmanin

Debby Jermdin, Planning Technician

“The City of Shady Cove is an equal opportunity provider.”

22451 Highway 62 ¢ POBox 1210 & Shady Cove OR 97539 & (541)878-2225 & FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: diermain@shadycove.org ¢ Web Site: www.shadycove.org




HETZEL MICHAEL B ET AL
PO BOX 1149
SHADY COVE, OR 87539

BARMORE JIMMY N/MARGUERITE E
PO BOX 675
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

JERMAIN JACK D
PO BOX 1314
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

FLYING HORSE LLC
PO BOX 790
PHOENIX, OR 97535

JERMAIN JACK

PO 1314
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

ZINK CARY
3030 LEMMON CT
HOLLISTER, CA 95023

21825 HIGHWAY 62 LLC
931 DEERFOOT PL
NEWBURY PARK, CA 91320

ZINK CARM
3030 LEMMON CT

HBU:I’S ER, CA 95023

BENNETT ROBERT R TRUSTEE ET A
3922 WINDGATE ST
MEDFORD, OR 97504

MERCK FRANC

PO BOX 1
SH OVE, OR 97539

ENRIQUEZ CAROLEE ET AL
7474 CROWFOOT RD
TRAIL, OR 97541

BARMORE JIMM ARGUERITE
PO BO
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

SHERLOCK JAMES R/BARBARA A
235 SANFORD ST
ENCINITAS, CA 92024

TILLC
PO BOX 29
COOS BAY, OR 97420

JOELSON GORDON ARTHUR /ELAINE
PO BOX 29
COOS BAY, OR 97420

RKR PROPERTIES
COLLINS JOHN/KATHLEEN
PO BOX 1425

SHADY COVE, OR 97539

OOS BAY, OR 97420



CITY OF SHADY COVE
PLANNING COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF ADJACENT PROPERTY USE PROPOSAL

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 34-1W-15BC, Tax Lots 2600 & 2800, located at 21843 Hwy 62.
PROPOSED CHANGE: Site Design Review application to operate a daycare center.

ZONING: General Commercial (GC). PLANNING FILE #: SD 21-02

DATE AND TIME OF MEETING: Thursday, May 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Shady Cove City Hall Council Chamber, 22451 Highway 62.

RESPONSE DATE: May 5, 2021 OWNER: Cary ZInk APPLICANT: Julie A Jackson

The applicable criteria and standards to be considered at the public hearing are found in the
Shady Cove Code of Ordinance §§ Site Design Review 154.313-154.315; 154.318; Procedures
154.379

A copy of the application, all documents and evidence submitted by or for the applicant, and the
applicable criteria and standards can be reviewed at City Hall at no cost, and copies will be provided at
a reasonable cost. Staff report will be available for public review 7 days prior to the hearing at 22451
Highway 62, Shady Cove during regular office hours (Monday-Friday 8:00am - 5:00pm). Public
attendance is welcome. For more information please contact the Planning Department at City Hall,
(541) 878-8204. The public is invited to attend via zoom and comment at this public hearing.

Failure to raise an issue at a hearing, in person or in writing, accompanied by statements or
evidence sufficient to afford the decision maker and the applicant an opportunity to respond
to the issue, shall preclude appeal to the Oregon State Land Use Board of Appeals based
on that issue. All testimony and evidence must be directed towards specific criteria.

"Notice to mortgagee, lien holder, vendor, or seller; The Shady Cove Zoning Ordinance requires
that if you receive this notice it shall be promptly forwarded to the purchaser."

** REVIEW AND COMMENT * *

D No adverse effect.
L No comment.
L ithas adverse effects as stated below.

REMARKS:

SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME(S):

STREET AND MAILING ADDRESS:
Please submit your response to: City of Shady Cove Planning Dept, PO Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the
Planning Department at (541) 878-2225. Noatification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I1).



21843 Hwy 62

62



Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Evertt

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that on April 22, 2021, | provided a copy of the NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR AGENCY COMMENT, APPLICATION NO.

SD 21-02 by first class mail to the following (list attached):

Dobbu, Oenmain

Debby Jermain()Plannjng Technician

“The City of Shady Cove is an equal opportunity provider.”

22451 Highway 62 ¢ POBox 1210 @ Shady Cove OR 97539 & (541)878-2225 & FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org & Web Site: www.shadycove.org




Ted Zuk

Jackson County

10 S Oakdale, Room 100
Medford, OR 97501

Greg Winfrey

Fire District #4

PO Box 1400

Shady Cove, OR 97539

Scott D Pingle, PE, SE
KAS & Associates, Inc
304 S Holly Street
Medford, OR 97501

Carl Tappert, PE

District Manager, RVSS
PO Box 3130

Central Point, OR 97502

Sam Lashley
Deputy State Fire Marshal
5375 Monument Drive

Grants Pass OR 97526

Todd Brooks

JC Development Services
10 S Oakdale Ave Rm 100
Medford, OR 97501

Thomas Corrigan
Spencer McMahan
NO ENVELOPE

Micah Horowitz,
ODOT Region 3

100 Antelope Road
White City, OR 97503



Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Evertt

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

REQUEST FOR AGENCY COMMENT
Public Hearing May 13, 2021 at 6:00 P. M.

Date:  April 22, 2021
File No: SD 21-02
To:

An application has been submitted to The City of Shady Cove Planning Department for review of the proposal
described below. Please return this form with your comments to this office by May 5, 2021 so that your comments
may be included in the Planning Commission agenda material. Contact Ryan Nolan at 541-878-8202 or 541-423-
1382 if you have any questions.

Applicant: Julie A Jackson Owner: Cary Zink

GACESSe 21843 Highway 62, Shady Cove, OR 97539  34-1W-15 BC, TL 2600 & 2800

Zoning: General Commercial GC

Proposal:  gjte Design Review application to operate a daycare center

We have no comment.

We recommend approval with no special conditions.
This property is not within our jurisdiction.

Please address the following concerns:

— — — —
N e e

() We encourage denial of this proposal because:

Agency/Prop. Owner (print) Phone #

Signature of Agency Rep./Prop. Owner Date

i Note to Agencies: If your proposed conditions of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of public improvements,
: please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements. Specifically, the findings must show that

| there is an essential connection between your requirements and a legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough

i proportionality between the burden of the requirement of the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public

. facilities and services.

22451 Highway 62 € PO Box 1210 € Shady Cove OR 97539 @ (541)878-2225 € FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org € Web Site: www.shadycove.org



EIVED opor

‘ I Shari Tarvin
I '1AY042ﬂ2| i
[ . | ) ' Councilors
A 5 - Dick McGregor
!_B: _1—2_&“_ - . I Kathy Nuckles
— =28 |
= Tim Evertt

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

REQUEST FOR AGENCY COMMENT
Public Hearing May 13, 2021 at 6:00 P. M.

Date:  April 22, 2021
File No: SD 21-02

To: Thomas Corrigan

Spencer McMahan
NO ENVELOPE

An application has been submitted to The City of Shady Cove Planning Department for review of the proposal
described below. Please return this form with your comments to this office by May 5, 2021 so that your comments
may be included in the Planning Commission agenda material. Contact Ryan Nolan at 541-878-8202 or 541-423-
1382 if you have any questions.

Applicant:  Julie A Jackson Owner: Cary Zink
Address: :

21843 Highway 62, Shady Cove, OR 97539  34-1W-15 BC, TL 2600 & 2800
Zoning: General Commercial GC

Proposal:  gjte Design Review application to operate a daycare center

We have no comment.

We recommend approval with no special conditions.
This property is not within our jurisdiction.

,(.‘-)- Please address the foi;)\:‘mng concerns

PICE VP DRIP o= 0 REAE ]

—— —
e et

() We encourage denial of this proposal because:

Cey ofF S’)%L)»/ CovE

Agency/Prop, Owner (print) Phone #

' e s/¥/x/

Signafe.o cy Reg./Prop. 0:\!7 Date
i Note to Agencies: Kyour pré posed conditiofis of approval inciude the dedication of land for public use or the provision of public improvements,

please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements. Specifically, the findings must show that
i there is an essential connection between your requirements and a legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough
proportionality between the burden of the requirement of the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public

facilities and services.

22451 Highway 62 4 PO Box 1210 4 Shady Cove OR 97539 & (541) 878-2225 € FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org € Web Site: www.shadycove.org



ROGUE VALLEY
SEWER SERVICES
CLEAN WATER - HEALTHY COMMUNITIES

May 6, 2021

' ‘:.' " 3 | L l ;I.;II
(] ; |[= [l

{,..
|

Shady Cove Planning Department [
PO BOX 1210 LU
Shady Cove, OR 97539 {

RE: SD 21-02, 22843 Hwy 62, Tax Lots 2600 and 2800, Map 34 1W 15BC

The subject property is served by a connection to the 12 inch sewer main on Highway 62.
This service connection is shared with the adjacent 22825 Hwy 62. Shared services are not
compliant with the Oregon Plumbing Specialty Code.

So long as all of the proposed renovations are within the existing building footprints the
shared service may remain in use. The applicant should be aware that with a shared service
blockages caused by their neighbors can adversely impact them.

If the buildings are expanded or relocated the applicant will need to make a new service
connection.

The proposed change in use will require the payment of additional SDCs and change the
billing status to that of a school. The amount of SDCs will be based on the capacity of the day
care center, which is set at 1 student per 35 sq.ft. of classroom area. The applicant should
provide Rogue Valley Sewer Services with a proposed floor plan so that the SDCs can be
calculated and paid.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Carl
Carl

DN: cn=Catl Tappert, o=Rogue

Valley Sewer Services, ou,

emall=ttappert@nis.us, c=US

Ta p pe rt Dite 2021.05.06 08:29.03

Carl Tappert, PE
Manager

& (541) 664-6300 138 W Vilas Rd, Central Point, OR 97502 Q
# www.RVSS.US P.O. Box 3130, Central Point, OR 97502 i



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Shady Cove Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing at 6:00 p.m. on
Thursday, May 13, 2021, at the Shady Cove City Hall Council Chamber, 22451 Highway 62,
Shady Cove, Oregon for the following purpose:

To consider an application for a Site Design Review to operate a daycare center located at
21843 Hwy 62, Shady Cove, Oregon. Said parcels are legally described as 34-1W-15BC,
Tax Lots 2600 & 2800 and currently zoned General Commercial (GC).

Owner: Cary Zink Applicant: Julie A Jackson File Number: SD 21-02

Individuals may submit written comments relating to this planning action at any time up to,
and during, the public hearing, although it is preferred that such comments be submitted to
the City at least one week prior to the above scheduled hearing date so that they may be
included in the agenda packet. Please mail comments to City of Shady Cove, PO Box 1210,
Shady Cove, OR 97539.

The applicable criteria and standards to be considered at the public hearing are found in the
Shady Cove Code of Ordinance §§ Site Design Review 154.313-154.315; 154.318;Procedures
154.379

A copy of the application, all documents and evidence submitted by or for the applicant, and
the applicable criteria and standards can be reviewed at City Hall at no cost, and copies will be
provided at a reasonable cost. The staff report will be available for public review seven days
before the public hearing at 22451 Highway 62, Shady Cove from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Additional information is available by contacting the Planning Department at 541-878-8204

The public is invited to attend via zoom and comment at this public hearing.

Posted: 04/29/21
Published: 05/05/21
Remove from Posting: 05/14/21

22451 Highway 62 4 PO Box 1210 € Shady Cove OR 97539 € (541)878-2225 4 FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org € Web Site: www.shadycove.org



CITY OF SHADY COVE PLANNING COMMISSION PACKET
PLANNING FILE NO. CUP 21-01

REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT LOCATED
AT 21425 HIGHWAY 62, SHADY COVE OREGON

PUBLIC HEARING: THURSDAY MAY 13, 2021, 6:00 P.M.

INDEX PAGE #
Staff Report 2-4
Conditional Use Permit Application 5-9
Adjacent Property & Agency Request for Comments / Mailing 10-17
Comments returned 18 -19
Legal Notice — Notice of Public Hearing 20




Type lll Staff Report
Conditional Use Permit

Date: May 6, 2021

Description of Property: 34-1W-15CC, Tax Lot 1300

Address: 21425 Highway 62

Planning Application: CUP 21-01

Owner/Applicant: Jeff and Julie Barnes/Aaron Willis

Proposal: Conditional Use Permit to allow a Major Automotive Repair use

Zoning: GC (General Commercial)

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date: May 13, 2021

Conditional Use Permits shall be reviewed through a Type Ill review process as
per §154.397, and subject to the criteria of Section 154.401.)

The Planning Commission shall make a Type lll decision after addressing all of
the relevant approval criteria and standards. Based upon the criteria and
standards, the facts contained within the record, the evidence submitted and the
testimony presented, the Commission shall approve, approve with conditions, or
deny the requested conditional use permit, or they may grant a continuance of
the public hearing to a date, time, and place certain.

Purpose

Conditional uses are those found to require special consideration because of
their unusual or unique characteristics, or characteristics of the area or district.
The intent of this process is to help ensure that all land uses are property located
with respect to the city’s goals and development objectives, and policies, and in a
manner that will help ensure compatibility between neighboring uses and
possible conflicting uses. (SCC0§154.395)

Approval Criteria and Findings Conditional Use Permit SCC0§154.401)

In determining whether or not a permit shall be approved, the Planning
Commission shall find that all of the following criteria are met, can be met
through specific conditions of approval, or not applicable

(A) Criteria.
(1) The proposal meets the requirements for approval of the site
development plan, as outlined in § 154.310 through 154.318.

Staff Report CUP 21-01 21425 Highway 62 05/13/21

Page 1



FINDING: No new structures are proposed. The structures proposed for use
as a diesel truck repair business have previously been utilized for small motor
repair and similar service uses. Current plans call for a diesel truck repair
business with associated office use. The previous uses have not included
landscaping, but now that revised landscaping standards have been included as
Section 154.318, the applicants will be required to install landscaping in
accordance with current code. The applicant is proposing to screen the parking
area by installing vision obscuring slats in the existing chain link fence.
Comments received question the proposed length of time vehicles are proposed
to be stored on site. The applicant should address the landscaping and length of
vehicle storing questions.

(2) The proposed development or land use will not adversely affect the
peace, comfort and livability of the neighborhood and adjacent uses.
FINDING: The property is zoned General Commercial, which permits the widest
variety of uses in Shady Cove. Temporary storage of vehicles in fenced area at
the rear of the property, so long as it is not converted to a “junk yard” should be
an acceptable use of the property.

(3) The proposed development or land use is of a type that is similar to or
otherwise compatible with existing and permitted uses in the zoning district in
which it is being proposed and will have no adverse impacts on the area's
attractiveness, usefulness or value for additional development in the future.
FINDING: The proposal is being reviewed as a conditional use permit because it
will involve major automotive repair and outdoor storage (154.082(B, and A)).
Similar permitted uses in the GC district include ambulance and other emergency
services, automobile repair services, commercial parking lots, and automobile,
truck and boat sales lots. The proposed use is subject to conditional use permit
review because it will include some outdoor storage and potentially noise
producing automotive repair operations.

(4) The characteristics of the specific proposed location are such that other
already existing or proposed development in the vicinity will not adversely affect
the continuation of this proposed use.

FINDING: None of the surrounding uses appears to create any conflicts for the
proposed use. Commercial uses exist on either side of the highway; residential
uses are primarily to the west.

(6) The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will
not be detrimental to the health, safety or general welfare of persons residing or
working in the neighborhood.

FINDING: The proposed use is similar to past uses of the site and should create
similar impacts provided that vehicles are not left on site for significant lengths of
time. The chain link fences will have slats to screen the vehicles from
neighboring residential parcels and those driving through town.

Staff Report CUP 21-01 21425 Highway 62 05/13/21

Page 2



(B) Conditions of approval. The city may impose conditions that are found
necessary to ensure that the use is compatible with other uses in the vicinity, and
that the negative impact of the proposed use on the surrounding uses and public
facilities is minimized. Conditions and required improvements may include, but
are not limited to:

(1) Restrictions on times of operation of a business or other activity;

(2) Duration of a particular use;

(3) Physical improvements intended to minimize such environmental effects
as noise, vibration, air pollution, water poliution, glare, odor, dust and visual
degradation;

(4) Increased lot or yard size or adjustments to yard or lot dimensions;

(5) Limitations to the height, size or location of a structure on its property;

(6) Dedication of public street right-of-way or additional width that may be
required to bring a street up to the city standard;

(7) Public facilities and services to serve the subject use and in a size that
may be necessary to serve future development that is planned for the general
area,;

(8) Drainage, screening, landscaping, fencing, lighting or other measures
intended to reduce adverse effects on adjacent properties;

(9) Preservation of natural trees and vegetation, water resources, wildlife
habitat, historic resources and visual resources;

(10) Size, number, location and/or design of vehicle access points or
parking areas;

(11) Requiring and designating the size, height, location and/or materials for
fences; and

(12) Other conditions intended to mitigate adverse effects on adjacent or
nearby properties that might occur as a result of the approval of the proposed
use or development.

Conclusion

The applicant seeks to establish a diesel truck repair business on a site currently
vacant. No new structures are proposed.

If the Planning Commission is satisfied that the proposal meets the criteria, or
can meet the criteria with conditions, it should consider approving this application
with the following conditions of approval:

1. Comply with all fire department requirements.

2. Comply with City of Shady Cove Business License requirements.

3. All uses must comply with all applicable state and federal environmental,
health and safety regulations. Changes to the building; plumbing, electrical or
mechanical equipment may require permits.

Site-obscuring fencing shall be maintained around the storage yard.

A landscape plan shall be submitted to staff for approval in accordance with
the landscape Ordinance of the City of Shady Cove.

o

Ryan Nolan, Planner May 6, 2021

Staff Report CUP 21-01 21425 Highway 62 05/13/21

Page 3



CITY OF SHADY COVE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION  FEE $600

O.FFICE USE:
Application No. CUP & l- O | Received By i) Mﬂb%ﬂin Date L-f ot }5"& L
Amount Paid L. 0o Receipt No. Q\'ﬂJéy 3 Hear'ingl Da 5 -/3-2|

To BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT:
Name of Property Owner(s): J& ﬁnﬁ A-JM /I‘t Barn €5

Property Street Address:_2. | 4 2. Z'Lgy L2 JLAJ}! ﬁow;ﬂ,}’ 92539

Between _&d/aﬂ.s'/_ and ﬂ/‘/A J”L » streets.

County Assessor's Map & Tax Lot Number: 34| W) S Ll 100
Adjacent Zoning: M/ﬁ&; /?'/é

MATERIALS REQUIRED (Application must include all required supplemental materials and application form

at the time of filing.)
1) Attach a copy of recorded covenants, conditions or deed restrictions, if any, concerning the present use
of this property.

2) Attach 2 copies of property plat map.
3) Attach 2 copies of a plot plan indicating the existing property lines and the proposed use.

4)-Attach-a-metes-and-bounds-description-of-the-property-

Any person(s) or developer who proposes any dedication to the City shall enter into a bonding agreement
with the City of Shady Cove prior to site plan review by the Planning Commission, or recordation of plat with

Jackson County.

Current Zoning:

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information given above and attached hereto is true and correct, that the property

owner is aware of and agrees with this application, and that falsification of fact will result in invalidation of the

applicatlon. | understand that any approval given is valid for the specific project only, and is subject to all

applicable laws, regulations and conditions. Further, | understand that the fee paid at the time of submitting

this application does not cover any professional, legal, or consulting fees incurred by City and that | am

responsible for all costs incurred by the City of Shady Cove In connection with processing this application.
Puissess Dpwwe ! ZJ Peords B:u Pectormanc,

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE e
ADDRESS L ve Ave 47539  PHONE NUMBER S7/-§U-%o4§f

f‘célémra/,'u 3sls@ C-:mnil v Covn

PURSUANT TO ORS 227, THIS AFPLICATION IS CONSIDERED COMPLETE WHEN REVIEWED, DATED AND SIGNED BY THE CITY

PLANNER OR HIS/HER DESIGNATE

Complete l/ Incomplete

Signature [ ' _[\V\’\a.,:;-'\_ Date LZL’/Q'O /9‘{

pen ’KH&\J Nelan, Painc pal plannen




CITY OF SHADY COVE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
Page 2

Attach additional sheets as necessary
Describe your proposal

_f&du /?u/ Bﬂa_fdr: Ag o /?:»fm'wc, lm#éqég @zosJ Fru K 5Pl

ri m | I. A ?
M&M&iﬂw@_&@@s wv//.

Demonstrate how the proposal complies with the following criteria §154.401(A):

(1) The proposal meets the requirements for approval of the site development plan, as outlined in §§
154.310 through 154.318. (Attached)

A A -—;',A H e J 40 : ‘v e /al oy ﬂslﬁ-ﬂ #

dlol o foncel i yarl o0 Sily a 'x;f&,m,,/ox/m;mkmf
boee as wefl Thelbcre dh 6

M@M?zf}mvz to. Mo hoping b Aay_‘; .Su#
Wﬂqm m”ﬂ '2@

(2) The proposed development or land use will not adversely affect the peace, comfort and livability of
the neighborhood and adjacent uses.

A-uutféw/ 2‘0"'&"’4’ AM éem Qgéggéu/aéi é@a gﬁ ,Zf ﬁé /ggiﬂgé
/-Z man !Agp w}a m_a.nim A#u fxmr /rwzér [&/ Mmuizw

wrﬂ ZM/ romts M(/ Qﬂm?{' &#MM

(3) The proposed development or land use is of a type that is similar to or otherwise compatible with
existing and permitted uses in the zoning district in which it is being proposed and will have no

adverse impacts on the area's attractiveness, usefulness or value for additional development in the
future.

2 App o~ éo 44 g_cp/# p e ﬂw r:m}/m Z 4)os égrmM‘
mﬁ_eL&t_z_m_éé;_é‘f_?% dovions ol 5@4 &Mﬂ/ﬂiz au/ngufa/

LM.:M&.&LM_@/ Sucesy 07£ JZQO{I Love,




CITY OF SHADY COVE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
Page 3

(4) The characteristics of the specific proposed location are such that other already existing or proposed
development in the vicinity will not adversely affect the continuation of this proposed use.

_Mu_acér_@wﬁd‘ Dt e spacs in place as and

Jowma /m éuk éuféﬁz//nf-;é/zll
_éﬂk“//'h dJM/ Af @{/ £// /zzé_@,g . MAU JovJo’gLM/-wL/}My_whg
azﬂ,t#/é‘zg_ 2evy fMM‘jLMﬁzJLMM_AM&PC zero ﬁj"&‘d[

on ﬂcglémg Buis neSLéS -

(5) The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to the health,
safety or general welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood

Aav!@' A ¢M¢ bputness with su_a_”/g 5§¢g£m;j M,z'f? ol é‘;éﬁm at Lhes
Mmﬂ//moﬂmc ﬂt 501/114 / /d—( szzoéo//ow ,//Sd &wuc/ 0;%{

M—N ///r, /fwm Aus YMC g'éZM éﬂcﬂ o 5@/-/' aﬁ/on /m:/m_cts

Other comments you feel are pertinent to your application

.Z-’_/:gfrwéa{ ZJV'C ﬂ«/l a/arrkaL )’Aaq/bf éw fw&{ éor‘r\ fnég/r_ ﬂoihl
u pajeac] 1 il Lot Tl g sl Lo Shedy s

éw‘a’n-cqg Suecss &3 A zfmumm'/g;.




LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Date J{A’{/ 2/

Let it be known that %&mn Z(/ / / [ is a duly authorized

Agent/ Appl) fdam‘f’
representative to act as my agent to perform all acts in conjunction with filling applications

and/or other required documents relative to: CO\’\CXF‘[\?O(\Q \ U\ Se. /)M NN\ | Jr

Type of Permit
on my property located at: |4 25 -H—LU\! L

| Address or Road

Town 5Y South, Range [ LAJ section [SCC TaxLot [ ACAD

RO s, Doagnes Aocan (L1

Owner's Name (printed) Agent's Name (printed) Aepe licant

r's Signature Agent's/Signature
:E: e lf)@&, 'D ' [E@.g ‘: ( fE EE 75‘?/ A ok Zfl;oz@qe 8 Vi bcf‘%‘{‘/‘c Lot O
Owner’s Mai[iﬁ Address Jolic Agent’s Mailing Address 775’5@

502 85 7-245/541-975 5070 _s+)- 92/ - 904§

Owner’s Phone Number Agent's Phone Number

22451 Highway 62 € PO Box 1210 € Shady Cove, OR 97539 @ (541)878-2225 € FAX: (541)878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org € Web Site: www.shadycove.org



s %y

o, PPl X

m\ﬁD IV = -an
—9 0 o
o ___ o d X
- — Iil.“.: u.im — v ....tbﬁi%.oﬂ/
i o
_ 0 _
_ >>,./Nw «M =~ ,—
] P x _
A <
I

40\1g

btimog. ey Bewys




Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Evertt

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that on April 22, 2021 | provided a copy of the NOTICE OF
ADJACENT PROPERTY USE PROPOSAL APPLICATION NO. CUP 21-01 by

first class mail to the following (list attached):

L dulabien Se fuingaes,

Debby Jermdn, Rlapning Technician

“The City of Shady Cove is an equal opportunity provider.”

22451 Highway 62 @ POBox 1210 @ Shady Cove OR 97539 & (541) 878-2225 @ FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org & Web Site: www.shadycove.org




o
SHADY COVE-CITY OF
CITY HALL

_SHADY COVE, OR 97539

TRG ENTERPRISES LLC
1296 S SHASTA AVE
EAGLE POINT, OR 97524

BARNES JEFF/JULIA
PO BOX 10
TRAIL, OR 97541

MCELROY HARLON V ET AL
PO BOX 207
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

RUIZ MARIA DEL SOCORRO MEJA

60 CEDAR ST
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

HOLLAND RICHARD/KIMBERLY
PO BOX 167
TRAIL, OR 97541

TRG ENTERPT&SES’EC
1296 S SHASTA AVE
_EAGLEPOINT, OR 97524

/

KAZALOFF HEIDI M/LARRY A
PO BOX 287
EAGLE POINT, OR 97524

MCELROY HARLONV ET AL
PO BOX 20
SHADYCOVE, OR 97539

|

MCELROY HARL ET AL
PO BOX 20

SHAD//COVE, OR 97539

VANWART FAMILY TRUST
REGER BETH

157 LITTRELL DR
MEDFORD, OR 97504

MAUNU JAMIE A/CYNTHIA A
PO BOX 533
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

SHADY COVE MINI STORAGE LLC
PO BOX 935
SHADY COVE, OR 87539

SHADY C%?MMJTORAGE LLC
PO BOX.9
SHADY COVE, OR 97539

50 MAPLE S TLLC
BETH ch:z
1570ITTRELL DR

EDFORD, OR 97504

VANWART FAM RUST
REGER /LM

15E7)‘I‘ RELL DR
MEDFORD, OR 97504

MURPHY FAMILY LLC ET AL
PO BOX 1150
SHADY COVE, OR 97539



CITY OF SHADY COVE
PLANNING COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF ADJACENT PROPERTY USE PROPOSAL

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 34-1W-15CC, Tax Lot 1300, located at 21425 Hwy 62
PROPOSAL: Conditional Use Permit Application No. CUP 21-01. The request is to allow a commercial auto

repair business. Zoning is General Commercial (GC).
DATE AND TIME OF MEETING: Thursday, May 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: City Hall Council Chamber, 22451 Highway 62. RESPONSE DATE: _May 5, 2021
APPLICANT: Aaron Willis OWNER: Jeff and Julia Barnes

The purpose of this notice is to give nearby property owners and other interested people the opportunity to
submit written comments about the application. You may also give oral testimony at the public hearing.

The Planning Commission shall make a Type lll decision after addressing all of the relevant approval
criteria and standards. Based upon the criteria and standards; the facts contained within the record; the
evidence submitted and the testimony presented, the Planning Commission shall grant a continuance of
the public hearing, or they shall approve, approve with conditions, or deny the requested application for
Conditional Use Permit.

The Conditional Use process is to help ensure that all land uses are properly located with respect to the
city's goals and development objectives and policies, and in a manner that will help ensure compatibility
between neighboring uses and possible conflicting uses.

§ 154.401 (A) CRITERIA OF APPROVAL.

(1) The proposal meets the requirements for approval of the site development plan, as outlined in §§
154.310 through 154.318.

(2) The proposed development or land use will not adversely affect the peace, comfort and livability of
the neighborhood and adjacent uses.

(3) The proposed development or land use is of a type that is similar to or otherwise compatible with
existing and permitted uses in the zoning district in which it is being proposed and will have no
adverse impacts on the area's attractiveness, usefulness or value for additional development in the
future.

(4) The characteristics of the specific proposed location are such that other already existing or proposed
development in the vicinity will not adversely affect the continuation of this proposed use.

(5) The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to the
health, safety or general welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood.

Failure to raise an issue at a hearing, in person or in writing, accompanied by statements or
evidence sufficient to afford the decision maker and the applicant an opportunity to respond to the
issue, shall preclude appeal to the Oregon State Land Use Board of Appeals based on that issue.
All testimony and evidence must be directed towards specific criteria.

A copy of the application, all documents and evidence submitted by the applicant, and applicable criteria
are available for review at no cost and will be provided at a reasonable cost. Staff reports will be available
7 days prior to the hearing. Public attendance is welcome. For more information please contact the
Planning Department at City Hall, (541) 878-8204.



* * REVIEW AND COMMENT * *

o No adverse effect.
L] No comment.
Q ithas adverse effects as stated below.

REMARKS:

SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME(S):
STREET AND MAILING ADDRESS:
Please submit your response to: City of Shady Cove Planning Dept, PO Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539

"Notice to mortgagee, lien holder, vendor, or seller: The Shady Cove Zoning Ordinance requires that if you
receive this notice it shall be promptly forwarded to the purchaser.”



21425 Hwy 62

Clickto add a




Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Everit

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that on April 22, 2021, | provided a copy of the PUBLIC
HEARING NOTICE REQUEST FOR AGENCY COMMENT APPLICATION

NO. CUP 21-01 by first class mail to the following:

/D_O Lbu Norvmarin

Debby Jemfpin,@]anning Technician

"The City of Shady Cove is an equal opportunity provider.”

22451 Highway 62 ¢ POBox 1210 @ Shady Cove OR 97539 e (541)878-2225 ¢ FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: diermain@shadycove.org & Web Site; www.shadycove.orq




Greg Winfrey

Fire District #4

PO Box 1400

Shady Cove, OR 97539

Todd Brooks

JC Development Services
10 S Oakdale Ave Rm 100
Medford, OR 97501

Micah Horowitz,
ODOT Region 3

100 Antelope Road
White City, OR 97503

Carl Tappert, PE

District Manager, RVSS
PO Box 3130

Central Point, OR 97502

Sam Lashley
Deputy State Fire Marshal
5375 Monument Drive

Grants Pass OR 97526

Thomas Corrigan
Spencer McMahan
NO ENVELOPE

Ted Zuk

Jackson County

10 S Oakdale, Room 100
Medford, OR 97501

Christina Kruger
Pacific Power

925 S Grape St
Medford, OR 97501

Bill Meyers

DEQ

221 Stewart Ave Ste. 201
Medford, OR 97501

Scott D Pingle, PE, SE
KAS & Associates, Inc
304 S Holly Street
Medford, OR 97501



Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Evertt

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

REQUEST FOR AGENCY COMMENT
Public Hearing May 13, 2021 at 6:00 P. M.

Date:  April 22, 2021
File No: CUP 21-01
To:

An application has been submitted to The City of Shady Cove Planning Department for review of the proposal
described below. Please return this form with your comments to this office by May 5, 2021 so that your comments
may be included in the Ptanning Commission agenda material. Contact Ryan Nolan at 541-878-8202 or 541-423-
1382 if you have any questions.

Applicant:  Aaron Willis Owner: Jeff and Julia Barnes
Address: 21425 Highway 62, Shady Cove, OR 97539  34-1W-15 CC, TL 1300
Zoning: General Commercial GC

Proposal: A Conditional Use Permit to allow a commercial auto repair business, with a fenced
storage area behind the structures.

We have no comment.

We recommend approval with no special conditions.
This property is not within our jurisdiction.

Please address the following concerns:

—— — p—
T N Nt

() We encourage denial of this proposal because:

Agency/Prop. Owner (print) Phone #

Signature of Agency Rep./Prop. Owner Date

Note to Agencies: If your proposed conditions of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of public improvements,
1 please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements. Specifically, the findings must show that

i there is an essential connection between your requirements and a legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough
proportionality between the burden of the requirement of the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public

i facilities and services.



Mayor

. |
| | D .- / ' i' / Shari Tarvin
| : . o [

Ihi VildY rl | 71 | i
[{I] ™A1V 4 Ul J j ’ Councilors
LU = g Dick McGregor

D [V\(T ] Kathy Nuckles
L. ... Tim Evertt

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

REQUEST FOR AGENCY COMMENT
Public Hearing May 13, 2021 at 6:00 P. M.

Date:  April 22, 2021
File No: CUP 21-01

To: Thomas Corrigan
Spencer McMahan
NO ENVELOPE

An application has been submitted to The City of Shady Cove Planning Department for review of the proposal
described below. Please return this form with your comments to this office by May 5, 2021 so that your comments
may be included in the Planning Commission agenda material. Contact Ryan Nolan at 541-878-8202 or 5§41-423-
1382 if you have any questions.

Applicant:  Aaron Willis Owner. Jeff and Julia Barnes

ERCESS: 21425 Highway 62, Shady Cove, OR 97539  34-1W-15 CC, TL 1300

Zoning: General Commercial GC

Proposal: A Conditional Use Permit to allow a commercial auto repair business, with a fenced
storage area behind the structures.

() We have no comment.
() We recommend approval with no special conditions.
() This property is not within our jurisdiction.

O~  Please address the following concerns:

How Lane wpoLd VE&hlies EBE Sprz&Dd

() We encourage denial of this proposal because:

Citf OF Suads OvE

Agency/P er (print) Phone #

— s/¢p/

Date

Signtew.f%p_Mer

i Note to Agencies: If ‘oposed conditiong’of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of public improvements,
! please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements. Specifically, the findings must show that ;
i there is an essential connection between your requirements and a legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough
proportionality between the burden of the requirement of the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public '
1 facilities and services.

22451 Highway 62 € PO Box 1210 € Shady Cove OR 97539 @ (541)878-2225 # FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: diermain@shadycove.org € Web Site: www.shadycove.org



ROGUE VALLEY
SEWER SERVICES
CLEAN WATER - HEALTHY COMMUNITIES

May 6, 2021 IR | 5 ll

| s | — o q‘ b
Shady Cove Planning Department ; J' ]: MAY 0 6 2021
PO BOX 1210 I B; ; Mj b
Shady Cove, OR 97539 —— . |

RE: SD 21-01, 21425 Hwy 62, Tax Lots 1300, Map 34 1W 15CC

The subject property is served by a connection to the 8 inch sewer main on Maple Street.
The proposed change in use will not affect this service.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

C I Digitally signed by Catl Tappert
a r DN: cn=Carl Tappert, o=Rogue
Valley Sewer Setvices, ou,

Tappert Dot 20210506 351 0700
Carl Tappert, PE
Manager

& (541) 664-6300 138 W Vilas Rd, Central Point, OR 97502 Q@
& www.RVSS.US P.O. Box 3130, Central Point, OR 97502



Mayor
Shari Tarvin

Councilors
Dick McGregor
Kathy Nuckles

Tim Evertt

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Shady Cove Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday,
May 13, 2021, at the Shady Cove City Hall Council Chamber, 22451 Highway 62, Shady Cove, Oregon
for the following purpose:

To consider the request for a Conditional Use Permit to approve a commercial auto repair business at
21425 Highway 62. Said parcel is legally described as 34-1W-15CC,Tax Lot 1300, and is currently
zoned as General Commercial.

Owner: Jeff & Julia Barnes Applicant: Aaron Willis File Number: CUP 21-01

Individuals may submit written comments relating to this planning action at any time up to, and
during, the public hearing, although it is preferred that such comments be submitted to the City at
least one week prior to the above scheduled hearing date so that they may be included in the agenda
packet. Please mail comments to City of Shady Cove, PO Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539.

The applicable criteria and standards to be considered at the public hearing are found in the Shady
Cove Code of Ordinances §§ Conditional Use Permit 154.401; Procedures 154.379.

A copy of the application, all documents and evidence submitted by or for the applicant, and the
applicable criteria and standards can be reviewed at City Hall at no cost, and copies will be available for
purchase. The staff report will be available for public review seven days before the public hearing at
22451 Highway 62, Shady Cove during regular office hours:.

The public is invited to attend via zoom and comment at this public hearing.

Posted: 04/29/21
Published: 05/05/21
Remove from Posting: 05/14/21

“The City of Shady Cove is an equal opportunity provider.”

22451 Highway 62 € PO Box 1210 € Shady Cove OR 97539 @ (541) 878-2225 € FAX: (541) 878-2226
E-Mail: djermain@shadycove.org € Web Site: www.shadycove.org



LINY¥3d ¥04 3DNVEVIT Niv1ddOOoTd

aue Auuad gz1

Jazjauy [9BYDINIY)ZO-1Z Vdd T20Z/0Z/v

SLINY3d SNIaling

S21ANIY Sulpjing pue Suluuelq

0062 0951 VN 1a Jeny enboy 6z 2 7AWy  €0-1Z ¥A 1202/62/S

0081 09S1 VN VIUNZ9MMH LLeLZ Aeuoy Aespurl  zo-LZ A 1202/22/S

0082/009Z +2-AelN-9 |z-Aep-g | Z-1dy-gz 29 /MH eygLz  uosyoeralnt  go-Lz AS L20Z/Le

o]=[]

00SL D061 LZ-AeN-9 | z-Aep-g | Z-1dvy-zZ 29 AMH GzZvLe SiipM uoley  LO-LZ dND LZ0Z/SLIY

1L/UOID3S )Jk( ONp }oe(q ANP SHUAWWOY) pajiely sa21j0N ssalppy aweN 6o uonay pied
Hodal Auedougd
yels
SNOILYDI1ddV ONINNV1d

#00€ aask  Ja POOpA MBA /8€ 3ON34 fs|uels pleuoy Lz/v/S 7\
0092 Wiz uq Auuad gzl %oeg meN lozZjany |S_YSIN L2/82/Y 8L-1¢
10¢g adsl,  ooeld si9buy 0601  Jwied Juswyoeoioud BISIAY 1Z/02/Y JARIY/
906¢ avie aue epur oyl SWOH MaN IIBASSAA JOISBYD LZ/9L/Y 9L-1¢
1022 aLz Aepn sieg 02 doys |spoway [oluBYIBN L2/SLIY GL-1Z
00€2 g00lL @doeus) dojould £6¢ SWOH MaN lreH Awaler Lz/Le/€ rL-12
N aast eIsIA AaudsO p51 SBUUSJUE 6 PpY len8o sn Lzreeis eL-1e
0081 049Gl VIUNZ9AMH LL6LZ asn jo abueyn Aosoy Aespun Lez/zzie 21z
‘ON liwiad
101 XVl dVIN 3dAL JNVN 31va HV3A

12/40/S0 Ysnoiyl 1z/61/€



